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. Malavé. _Erin

' From: CorOnline _
Sent:  Monday, June 28, 2010 3:12 PM .
To: . - CorpAddressChange . . . '
Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 800182496178 :

From: sasa padilla [mailto:cutiesasa0328@yahoa.com]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 1:19 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 800182496178

‘We have filed for the EIN numbeér. It is 27-2898937.
'——_.——-'5

- From: "coronline@dos.state.fl.us" <coronline@dos.state.fl.us> - : C g
"~ To: CUTIESASAQ328@YAHOO.COM
Sent: Mon, June 28, 2010 5:11:37 AM
Subject: Corporate Filing - 800182496178

- effactive June 19, 2010, as verified by the letter and aut

Enclosed is the certiﬁca'tion requested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section : ' ..
15.18, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual repart/uniform business report will be due . ' |
this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following
the calendar year of ihe file/effective date year. A Federal
Employer Identification (FEI) number will ba required before -
this repert can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Intamnal
Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form o ;
§8-4 or by going to their website at www.irs usireas.gov. “ i

Please.be awars if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility ) )
of the corporation to notify this office. : i

- .. Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact
this office at the address given below.

Ruby Dunlap - . : ‘
Regulatory Specialist 11
New Filings Section

.~~Division of Corporations - P.Q. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL !
32314 :

Letter Number: 100628091134-800182496178
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